



**Directory of
NATIONAL MECHANISMS
for Gender Equality
January 2025**

This page is intentionally left blank

**Directory of
NATIONAL MECHANISMS
for Gender Equality
January 2025**

The *Directory of National Mechanisms for Gender Equality* is maintained by UN Women, the United Nations Entity for Gender Equality and the Empowerment of Women, with the support of the United Nations Regional Commissions.

In order to ensure that the information in the *Directory* is as comprehensive and accurate as possible, Governments are kindly invited to provide relevant information corrections and/or additions regarding their national machineries to:

UN Women
United Nations Entity for Gender Equality and the Empowerment of Women
New York, NY 10017
Phone: (646)781-4426
Email: rocio.torres@unwomen.org

National Mechanism	
Country:	
Name:	
Address:	
Telephone:	
FAX:	
E-Mail:	
URL:	
Head of National Mechanism	
Name:	
Title:	
Appointed by:	

Secondary data entry form - National mechanisms for gender equality*	
Country:	
Name of mechanism:	
Address:	
Telephone:	
FAX:	
Email:	
URL:	
Head of mechanism	
Name:	
Title:	

* For purposes of the *Directory*, the term 'national mechanisms for gender equality' is understood to include those bodies and institutions within different branches of the State (legislative, executive and judicial branches) as well as independent, accountability and advisory bodies that, together, are recognized as 'national mechanisms for gender equality' by all stakeholders. They may include, but not be limited to:

- The national mechanisms for the advancement of women within Government (e.g. a Ministry, Department, or Office. See paragraph 201 of the Beijing Platform for Action)
- inter-ministerial bodies (e.g. task forces/working groups/commissions or similar arrangements)
- advisory/consultative bodies, with multi-stakeholder participation
- gender equality ombud
- gender equality observatory
- Parliamentary committee

This page is intentionally left blank

Afghanistan

Address	Afghanistan	Name	
Telephone		Title	
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Albania

Ministry of Health and Social Protection

Address	Rruga e Kavajes Nr. 1001, Shqipëri Tirana Albania	Name	Albana Kociu
Telephone	+355 4 2376 178	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	https://shendetesia.gov.al/minister	Appointed by	The Government

Algeria

Ministry of National Solidarity, Family and Status of Women

Address	Route Nationale No. 01 Les Vergers Bp 31 Birkhadem Alger Algeria	Name	Soraya Mouloudji
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.msnfcf.gov.dz/fr/home-fr	Appointed by	Monsieur le Président de la République

Andorra

Secretariat of Equality and Citizen Participation

Address	Edifici Clara Rabassa Av. Príncep Benlloch, 30, 4t Andorra La Vella AD 500 Andorra	Name	Mariona Cadena Dolsa
Telephone		Title	Deputy Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government

Angola

Ministry of Social Action, Family and Gender Promotion

Address	Largo 4 de Fevereiro no3, Palacio de Vidro Luanda Code Postal 6438 Angola	Name	Ana Paula Sacramento
Telephone	(244) 222 31 11 71	Title	Minister
Fax	(244) 222 31 17 28		
Web Site		Appointed by	President of the Republic

Antigua and Barbuda

Ministry of Health, Wellness, Social Transformation and the Environment

Address	Government Office Complex, Queen Elizabeth Highway St. John's Antigua and Barbuda	Name	Samantha Marshall
Telephone		Title	Minister of State
Fax			
Web Site	www.Education.gov.ag	Appointed by	

Argentina

Ministry of National Institution in charge of Gender, Secretary of Human Rights

Address	Av. del Libertador 8151 C1429 BNB Buenos Aires 1063 Argentina	Name	Alberto Banos
Telephone	5411 5300 4000	Title	Secretary of Human Rights
Fax			
Web Site	www.argentina.gob.ar/derechos humanos	Appointed by	

Armenia

Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs

Address	Republic Square, Government House 1 Yerevan 0010 Armenia	Name	Narek Mkrtchyan
Telephone	374 10 52 70 00	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.gov.am/ru/councils/	Appointed by	The Armenian Government

Australia

Ministry for Women

Address	P.O Box 6500 Canberra 2600 Australia	Name	Katy Gallagher
Telephone		Title	Minister for Finance, Minister for Women, Attorney General
Fax			
Web Site	https://www.pmc.gov.au/office-women	Appointed by	Prime Minister

Austria

Federal Ministry for Women and Integration

Address	Minoritenplatz 3, A-1014 Vienna Austria	Name	Susanne Raab
Telephone		Title	Federal Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Azerbaijan

State Committee for Family, Women and Children Affairs

Address	U.Hajibeyov Str. 40, Government House, Gate III Baku AZ1000 Azerbaijan	Name	Sadagat Gahramanova
Telephone	(994-12) 498 0092	Title	Deputy Chair
Fax	(994-12) 493 5872		
Web Site	www.scfwca.gov.az/	Appointed by	The President of Azerbaijan

Bahamas

Ministry for Social Services, Information and Broadcasting

Address	Aventura Plaza, JFK and Bethel Ave. P.O.Box N-3915 Nassau N.P. P. O. Box N-3206 Bahamas	Name	Myles Laroda
Telephone	(242) 356 0762	Title	Minister
Fax	(242) 325 1920		
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government

Bahrain

Supreme Council for Women

Address	Manama Bahrain	Name	Hala Mohamed Hasan Jaber Alansari
Telephone	973-174 17171	Title	Minister and Secretary General of the Supreme Council
Fax			
Web Site	www.scw.gov.bh	Appointed by	H.M. King Hamad bin Isa Al Khalifa the King of Bahrain

Bangladesh

Ministry of Women and Children Affairs

Address	Building #6, Bangladesh Secretariat, Abdul Gani Road Dhaka 1000 Bangladesh	Name	Sharmeen Murshid
Telephone	+880255100568	Title	Minister of State
Fax			
Web Site	https://mowca.gov.bd	Appointed by	The Prime Minister

Bangladesh

Ministry of Social Welfare

Address	Bangladesh	Name	Sharmeen Murshid
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	https://msw.gov.bd/	Appointed by	

Barbados

Ministry of People Empowerment and Elder Affairs (MPEA)

Address	Elsie Payne Complex, Constitution Road Barbados	Name	Kirk Humphrey
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Belarus

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Address	Winners 23, building 2 Minsk 220004 Belarus	Name	Irina Velichko
Telephone		Title	Head of the Directorate-General for Multilateral Diplomacy
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	www.mintrud.gov.by		

Belgium

Secretariat for Gender Equality, Equal Opportunity and Diversity

Address	Boulevard du Jardin Botanique 50 boîte bte 3030 BRuxelles B – 1000 Belgium	Name	Marie-Colline Leroy
Telephone		Title	State Secretary
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Belize

Ministry of Human Development, Families and Indigenous Peoples Affairs

Address	West Block, Independence Plaza Belmopan Belize	Name	Dolores Balderamos Garcia
Telephone	(501) 822-2246	Title	Minister
Fax	(501) 822-3175	Appointed by	
Web Site			

Benin

Ministry of Social Affairs and Microfinance

Address	B. P. 01-BP 2802 Cotonou Benin	Name	Veronique Tagnifodé
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	The Government
Web Site			

Bhutan

National Women's Association of Bhutan

Address	Phajoding Primary School, Phuentsholing Chukha, Chukha Bhutan	Name	Dasho Daw Dem
Telephone	(975) 5-252902	Title	Secretary
Fax	(975) 5-254070		
Web Site	http://www.nwabbhutan.org.bt	Appointed by	The Government

Bolivia

Plurinational Service for Women and Depatriarchalization SEPMUD

Address	02 de Octubre Str. and Fernando Guachalla Str. Building Ex Conavi 4th Floor, Sopocachi La Paz Bolivia	Name	Wendy Jhael Perez Salinas
Telephone	591 22154184	Title	Chief Executive Officer
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.sepmud.gob.bo	Appointed by	Minister of Justice and institutional transparency

Bolivia

Vice-Ministry of Equal Opportunities

Address	1769 16 de Julio Ave La Paz Bolivia	Name	Nadia Alejandra Cruz Tarifa
Telephone	5912 2158900	Title	Vice Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.justicia.gob.bo	Appointed by	President of the Plurinational State of Bolivia

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Ministry of Human Rights and Refugees of Bosnia and Herzegovina

Address	Trg BiH 1, 71000 Sarajevo Bosnia and Herzegovina	Name	Sevlid Hurtic
Telephone	387 033202600	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.mhrr.gov.ba	Appointed by	

Bosnia and Herzegovina

BiH Agency for Gender Equality

Address	Dubrovacka 6, 71 000 Sarajevo Bosnia and Herzegovina	Name	Samra Filipovic-Hadziabdic
Telephone	387 033209761	Title	Director
Fax			
Web Site	https://arsbih.gov.ba	Appointed by	

Botswana

Ministry of Youth, Gender, Sports and Culture

Address	Private Bag 00107 Gaborone Botswana	Name	Tumiso McDonald Rakgare
Telephone	(267) 391 2290	Title	Minister
Fax	(267) 391 1944		
Web Site	http://www.gov.bw/en/Ministries--Authorities/Ministries/Ministry-of-Labour--Home-Affairs-MLHA/Department--Units/Department-of-Gender--Womens-Affairs/	Appointed by	

Brazil

Ministry for Women

Address	Esplanada dds Ministerios, Bloco C 6 andar. Brasilia D.F. 70050-000 Brazil	Name	Aparecida Goncalves
Telephone	(55-61) 2027 3636	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.gov.br/mulheres/pt-br	Appointed by	

Brunei Darussalam

Ministry of Culture, Youth & Sports

Address	Simpang 336-17, Jalan Kebangsaan Bandar Seri Begawan BA 1210 Brunei Darussalam	Name	Hajah Nor Ashikin Johari
Telephone		Title	Permanent Secretary
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Bulgaria

Ministry of Labour and Social Policy

Address	2, Triaditza Str. Sofia 1051 Bulgaria	Name	Denitsa Sacheva
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.mlsp.government.bg/en/	Appointed by	

Burkina Faso

Ministry of Gender and Family

Address	01 BP 303 Ouagadougou Kadiogo Burkina Faso	Name	Salimata Nebie Conombo
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Burundi

Ministry of National Solidarity, Social Affairs Human Rights and Gender

Address	Ex-Building des Finances 1er etage No. 30 Bujumbura Burundi	Name	Imelde Sabushimike
Telephone	257 22246924	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	Décret Présidentiel

Cabo Verde

Ministry of Social Affairs and the Labour Market

Address	Rua Serpa Pinto No. 68 Plateau-Praia CP 253 Cabo Verde	Name	Gudmundur Ingi Gudbrandsson
Telephone		Title	Minister of State
Fax			
Web Site	www.icieg.cv	Appointed by	

Cambodia

Ministry of Women's Affairs

Address	No. 3, Norodom Blvd. Phnom Penh Cambodia	Name	Ing Kantha Phavi
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.mowva.gov.kh	Appointed by	His Majesty the King of Cambodia

Cameroon

Ministry for Women Empowerment and the Family

Address	Yaoundé Cameroon	Name	Marie-Therese Abena Ondo
Telephone	(237) 22 23-2550	Title	Minister
Fax	(237) 22 23-2550 / 22 23-3965		
Web Site		Appointed by	The President of the Republic of Cameroon

Canada

Ministry for Women and Gender Equality and Youth

Address	123 Slater Street, Mac Donald Bldg. 10th Floor Ottawa K1P 1H9 Canada	Name	Marci Ien
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The Prime Minister of Canada

Central African Republic

Ministry for the Promotion of Gender and the Protection of Women, The Family and The Children

Address	1er arrondissement SICA 1, Ave. de l'Independence Bangui Central African Republic	Name	Marthe Augustine Kirimat
Telephone	236 75504373	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Chad

Ministry of Women, Family and Youth

Address	B.P. 80 N'Djamena Chad	Name	Amina Priscille Longoh
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Chile

Ministry of Women and Gender Equality

Address	Catedral 1401, piso 3 Santiago Chile	Name	Antonia Orellana Guarello
Telephone	56225196400	Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	Presidente de la República
Web Site	http://minmujeryeg.gob.cl		

China

National Working Committee on Women and Children under the State Council

Address	15 Jian Guo Men Nei Street, Dongchaeng District Beijing 100730 China	Name	Yiquin SHEN
Telephone	86-10-65103193	Title	State Councilor
Fax		Appointed by	State Council of China
Web Site	www.nwccw.gov.cn		

Colombia

Ministerio de Igualdad y Equidad

Address	Calle 28 #13A - 15 Piso 19 y 28 Bogota 110311 Colombia	Name	Francia Elena Marquez Mina
Telephone	+57 6015629300	Title	Vice Minister
Fax		Appointed by	Cámara de Representantes
Web Site	http://www.minigualdadyequidad.gov.co/portal/		

Comoros

Ministry of Health, Solidarity, Social Protection and the Promotion of Women

Address	BP 42 Moroni Comoros	Name	Loub-Yacouti Attoumane
Telephone		Title	Ministre
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Congo (Republic of the)

Ministry for the Advancement of Women and Integration of Women

Address	B.P. 2453 Brazzaville Congo (Republic of the)	Name	Ines Nefer Ingani
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Costa Rica

Ministry on the Status of Women

Address	Costado Oeste del Mall San Pedro, Oficentro Sigma San José Costa Rica	Name	Cindy Quesada Hernandez
Telephone	(506) 25278401	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.inamu.go.cr	Appointed by	Poder Ejecutivo

Côte d'Ivoire

Ministry of Women, Family and Children

Address	Abidjan, Plateau Cité Administrative, Tour B 8e Etage Abidjan BPV 200 Côte d'Ivoire	Name	Nasseneba Toure
Telephone	225 2720215568	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.famille.gouv.ci/mffe	Appointed by	

Côte d'Ivoire

Observatoire National de l'Equite et du Genre

Address	Abidjan 2 Plateaux Vallons, Cite Lemania Abidjan Côte d'Ivoire	Name	Fofana Yaya Fanta Kaba
Telephone	225 0799298521	Title	Executive Secretary
Fax			
Web Site	https://oneg.goouv.ci/	Appointed by	The President of the Republic

Croatia

Ministry of Labour, Pension System, Family and Social Policy

Address	Mesnicka 23, Zagreb 10 000 Croatia	Name	Margareta Maderic
Telephone		Title	State Secretary
Fax			
Web Site	www.ured-ravnopravnost.hr	Appointed by	

Cuba

Federación de Mujeres Cubanas

Address	Calle Paseo 260 Esq 13 La Habana 1400 Cuba	Name	Teresa María Amarelle Boué
Telephone	(537)) 838 2780 / 2771	Title	Secretaria General
Fax			
Web Site	www.mujeres.cubaweb.cu	Appointed by	

Cyprus

Office of the Commissioner of Gender Equality

Address	125, Athalassa Avenue-1461 Nicosia Cyprus	Name	Antoniou Iosifina
Telephone	00357 22 805 989/994	Title	Commissioner of Gender Equality
Fax	00357 22 805 986		
Web Site		Appointed by	President of the Republic of Cyprus

Czech Republic

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Address	Prague 1 - 118 01 Czech Republic	Name	Jan Lipavsky
Telephone	+42 224 002 111	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.mpsv.cz	Appointed by	

Democratic People's Republic of Korea

No information

Address	Democratic People's Republic of Korea	Name	
Telephone		Title	
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Democratic Republic of the Congo

Ministry of Gender, Family and Children

Address	54, Avenue Colonel Ebeya Kinshasa/Gombe Democratic Republic of the Congo	Name	Mireille Masangu Bibi Muloko
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	Le Président de la République

Denmark

Ministry for Digital Government and Gender Equality

Address	Holmens Kanal 20 P.O.Box 2150 1016 Copenhagen K Denmark	Name	Marie Bjerre
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	Prime Minister

Djibouti

Ministere de la Femme et la Famille

Address	P.O Box 458 Djibouti Djibouti	Name	Moumina Houmed Hassan
Telephone		Title	Ministre
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	President

Dominica

Ministry of Youth Development and Empowerment, Gender Affairs, Seniors Security and Dominicans with Disabilities

Address	1st Floor Government Headquarters Roseau 00109-8000 Dominica	Name	Adis King
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://familyaffairs.gov.dm/	Appointed by	

Dominican Republic

Ministerio de la Mujer

Address	Ave. Mexico esquina 30 de Marzo, Bloque D, 2o Piso Santo Dominigo Dominican Republic	Name	Mayra Jimenez
Telephone	(809) 685 3755	Title	Ministra
Fax	(809) 686 8040		
Web Site	http://presidencia.gob.do/ministerio/ministerio-de-la-mujer	Appointed by	The Government of the Dominican Republic

Ecuador

Ministry of Women and Human Rights

Address	General Francisco Robles E3-33 entre Ulpiano Paez y Quito Quito 170517 Ecuador	Name	Arianna Tanca Macchiavello
Telephone	+59 322955 840	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	https://www.derechoshumanos.gob.ec/	Appointed by	La Presidencia de la República

Egypt

National Council of Women

Address	11 Abdel Razek El Sanhoury Str. - off Makram Ebeid Str. Cairo Egypt	Name	Sanaa Khalil
Telephone	+202 23490060	Title	Officer in Charge - Presidency
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.ncw.gov.eg/	Appointed by	

El Salvador

Instituto Salvadoreno para el Desarrollo de la Mujer ISDEMU

Address	1a. Calle Poniente y 43 Av. Norte #2310, Colonia Flor Blanca. (a la par del CNR) San Salvador El Salvador	Name	Salmeron de Artiga Yanci Yanet
Telephone	(503) 2555-1401 / 7851-7530	Title	Presidenta
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Equatorial Guinea

Ministry of Social Affairs and Gender Equality

Address	C/3 Agosto Equatorial Guinea	Name	Maria Consuelo Nguema Oyana
Telephone	240-092267	Title	Minister
Fax	240-92153 / 2410		
Web Site		Appointed by	

Eritrea

The National Union of Eritrean Women

Address	Av. Gureito 10-12 1A173 P.O. Box 239 Asmara Eritrea	Name	Zaid Mesfin
Telephone	(291-1) 119-514	Title	Director General
Fax	(291-1) 11 91 22 / 12 06 28		
Web Site	http://www.nuew.org	Appointed by	

Estonia

Ministry of Social Protection

Address	Gonsiori 29 Tallinn 15027 Estonia	Name	Signe Riisalo
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.sm.ee	Appointed by	

Eswatini

Deputy Prime Minister's Office

Address	P.O. Box A33 Swazi Plaza H101 Mbabane Eswatini	Name	Thulisile Dladla
Telephone		Title	Deputy Prime Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.gov.sz	Appointed by	

Ethiopia

Ministry of Women and Social Affairs

Address	Addis Ababa Ethiopia	Name	Ergogie Tesfaye
Telephone	+251-115517080	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	https://www.mowsa.gov.et/	Appointed by	The Prime Minister's Office

Fiji

Ministry of Women, Children and Social Protection

Address	Level 5, Civic Towers, Victoria Parade, Suva Fiji	Name	Lynda Diseru Tabuya
Telephone	679 3312199	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	https://www.fiji.gov.fj	Appointed by	

Finland

Ministry of Social Security

Address	Meritullinkatu 8, Helsinki Helsinki FI-00023 Finland	Name	Sanni Grahn-Laasonen
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	the Government of Finland

France

Ministry for Gender Equality and Fight against Discrimination

Address	14 avenue Duquesne Paris 07 SP 75350 France	Name	Aurore Berge
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	https://www.gouvernement.fr/actualite/la-composition-du-gouvernement-delisabeth-borne	Appointed by	Le Premier Ministre

Gabon

Ministry for the Promotion and Integration of Women in Development

Address	Centre-ville B.P 264 Libreville Gabon	Name	Prisca Raymonda Koho Ep Nlend
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Gambia

Ministry for Gender, children and social welfare

Address	State House Banjul Gambia	Name	Fatou Kinteh
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Georgia

The Inter-Agency Commission on Gender Equality, Violence against Women and Domestic Violence

Address	State Chancellery, 7 Ingorokva Street Tbilisi 0114 Georgia	Name	Niko Tatulashvili
Telephone	995 32 2000 290	Title	Advisor to the PM on Human Rights
Fax			
Web Site	www.myright.gov.ge	Appointed by	the Prime Minister

Germany

Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth

Address	11018 Berlin Berlin 10117 Germany	Name	Lisa Paus
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.bmfsfj.de	Appointed by	

Ghana

Ministry of Gender, Children and Social Protection

Address	P.O. Box MB 186 Accra Ghana	Name	Mavis Hawa Koomson
Telephone		Title	Acting Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government of Ghana

Greece

Ministry for Social Cohesion and Family

Address	8 Dragatsaniou Street Athens 105 59 Greece	Name	Maria Alexandra Kefala
Telephone		Title	Deputy Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.isotita.gr	Appointed by	

Grenada

Ministry for Social and Community Development, Housing and Gender Affairs

Address	Ministerial Complex, Botanical Gardens St. Georges Grenada	Name	Gloria A. Thomas
Telephone	(473) 440-2255	Title	Minister
Fax	(473) 440-4116		
Web Site	http://www.gov.gd	Appointed by	

Guatemala

Secretaria Presidencial de la Mujer

Address	4a. Calle 7-37 Zona 1 Guatemala Guatemala	Name	Ana Leticia Aguilar Theissen
Telephone	(502) 2207-9400	Title	Secretaria Presidencial
Fax			
Web Site	www.seprem.gob.gt	Appointed by	El Presidente de la Republica

Guinea

Ministry for the Advancement of Women, Children and Vulnerable Persons

Address	P.O. Box 527 Guinea	Name	Aicha Nanette Conte
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Guinea-Bissau

Ministry for Women, Family and Social Solidarity

Address	B. P. 716 Bissau Guinea-Bissau	Name	Maria Inacia Co Mendes Sanha
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Guyana

Ministry of Human Services and Social Security

Address	Parliament Building Georgetown Guyana	Name	Vindhya Persaud
Telephone	592-226-8458-9	Title	Minister
Fax	592-226-8458		
Web Site	http://parliament.gov.gy/about-parliament/parliamentarian/hon.-simona-broomes-m.p/	Appointed by	

Haiti

Ministry for Women's Affairs and Women's Rights

Address	Avenue Magny, Champ-de-Mars Port au Prince Haiti	Name	Marie Francoise Suzan
Telephone	509 37 100423	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Honduras

Secretariat for Women's Affairs

Address	Government Civic Center Tegucigalpa Honduras	Name	Doris Garcia Paredes
Telephone	(504) 2242 8311	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.semujer.gob.hn	Appointed by	

Hungary

Ministry of Human Capacities

Address	1054 Budapest, Alkotmany u.3 Budapest 1054 Hungary	Name	Katalin Novak
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Iceland

Ministry of Social Affairs and the Labour Market

Address	Reykjavik Iceland	Name	Gudmundur Ingi Gudbrandsson
Telephone	00354 460 6200	Title	Minister
Fax	00354 460 6201		
Web Site	www.jafnretti.is	Appointed by	

India

Ministry of Women and Child Development

Address	Shastri Bhawan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Road, Rajpath Area, Central Secretariat, New Delhi 110 001 India	Name	Annapurna Devi Yadav
Telephone		Title	Union Minister
Fax			
Web Site	https://wcd.nic.in	Appointed by	President of India

Indonesia

Ministry for Women Empowerment and Child Protection

Address	Jl. Medan Merdeka Barat no. 15 Jakarta 10110 Indonesia	Name	Bintang Puspayoga
Telephone	62 21 3842638	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.kemenpppa.go.id	Appointed by	H.E. President Joko Widodo

Iran (Islamic Republic of)

Vice-Presidency for Women and Family Affairs

Address	No. 12, Henry Corbin St, Neauphle- le-Chateau, Hafez Ave, Tehran Iran (Islamic Republic of)	Name	Ensieh Khazali
Telephone		Title	Vice-President
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The President of the Islamic Republic of Iran

Iraq

National department of Iraqi's Women/ The General Secretariat of the Council of Ministers

Address	General Secretariat of the Council of Ministers building - international zone Baghdad Iraq	Name	Yusra Al-alaaq
Telephone	9647704940003	Title	Director General
Fax			
Web Site	https://cabinet.iq/ar/static/cTDRR_IYgf-Lgnk	Appointed by	The new government under the chairman of Prime Minister, Dr. Hiader Al-Ebadi

Iraq - Erbil (Kurdistan regain of Iraq)

High Council of Women and development in KRI

Address	Iraq Erbil Iraq - Erbil (Kurdistan regain of Iraq)	Name	Khanzad Ahmed
Telephone	9647508391451	Title	Director General
Fax			
Web Site	https://gov.krd/hcwa-ar	Appointed by	

Ireland

Ministry for Justice

Address	College Road, Sligo Dublin Ireland	Name	Helen Mcentee
Telephone	071 919 3302	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.taoiseach.gov.ie/eng/Taoiseach_and_Government	Appointed by	

Israel

Ministry for Social Equality and the Advancement of the Status of Women

Address	3 Kaplan Street Hakirya Jerusalem 91950 Israel	Name	May Golan
Telephone	(972-2) 670 7131	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.gov.il/Departments/Ministry for Social Equality	Appointed by	The Prime Minister's Office

Italy

Ministry for Equal Opportunities and the Family

Address	Rome 187 Italy	Name	Elena Bonetti
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.pariopportunita.gov.it ; www.retepariopportunita.it	Appointed by	

Jamaica

Ministry of Culture, Gender, Entertainment and Sport

Address	4-6 Trafalgar Road Kingston 5 Jamaica	Name	Olivia Grange
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	https://mcges.gov.jm/	Appointed by	

Japan

Ministry for Gender Equality, and Ministry in Charge of Women's Empowerment

Address	1-6-1 Nagata-cho Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 100-8914 Japan	Name	Ayuko KATO
Telephone	81352532111	Title	Minister of State
Fax			
Web Site	www.gender.go.jp	Appointed by	

Jordan

Ministry for Social Development

Address	Al Madina Al Munawara Str. Amman Jordan	Name	Maha Al Ali
Telephone	009625518188	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.women.jo	Appointed by	

Jordan

Inter-Ministerial Committee for Women's Empowerment

Address	Prime Minister's office - Amman. Fourth Circle PO Box 9903 Amman 11191 Jordan	Name	Wafa Bani Mustafa
Telephone	00962797625174	Title	Chairperson and Minister of Social Development
Fax			
Web Site	www.pm.gov.jo	Appointed by	

Kazakhstan

Ministry of Labour and Social Protection of the Population

Address	Astana 010000 Kazakhstan	Name	Nazgul Sagindykova
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The President of Kazakhstan

Kenya

Ministry of Gender, Culture, Arts and Heritage

Address	10th Floor Harambee House, Harambee Avenue Nairobi 00100 Kenya	Name	Aisha Jumwa
Telephone		Title	Cabinet Secretary
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Kiribati

Ministry of Women, Youth, Sports and Social Affairs

Address	PO Box 287, Bairiki, Tarawa Kiribati	Name	Martin Moretti
Telephone	(686)75021017	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	https://www.mwysa.gov.ki/	Appointed by	

Kuwait

Ministry for Social Affairs, Family and Childhood Affairs

Address	Yarmouk Block 2 Abdulaziz Bin Baz Street, Building #21 Kuwait Kuwait	Name	Fares Saud Al-Sabah
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Kyrgyzstan

Ministry for Labour, Social Welfare and Migration

Address	Bishkek City 720405 Kyrgyzstan	Name	Gulnara Baatyrova
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.med.kg	Appointed by	The Government of the Kyrgyz Republic

Lao People's Democratic Republic

Lao's Women's Union

Address	P.O. Box 347 Vientiane Lao People's Democratic Republic	Name	Aly Vongnobountham
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	Prime Minister

Latvia

Prime Minister Office

Address	Skolas Str. 28 Riga LV 1331 Latvia	Name	Evika Silina
Telephone		Title	Prime Minister of Latvia
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Lebanon

The National Commission for Lebanese Women

Address	Lebanon, Baabda, Damascus Road, Center no. 3176, 2nd floor Beirout Lebanon	Name	Claudine Aoun
Telephone	00961-5-955101/2	Title	President
Fax			
Web Site	www.nclw.org.lb	Appointed by	

Lesotho

Ministry of Gender, Youth and Social Development

Address	3rd Floor Post Office Building P. O. Box 729 Maseru Lesotho	Name	Pitso Lesaoana
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.gov.ls/gender/	Appointed by	The Government

Liberia

Ministry of Gender, Children and Social Protection

Address	EJS Ministerial Complex, Congo Town Monrovia Liberia	Name	Gbeme Horace-Kollie
Telephone	231 0770261350	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.mogcsp.gov.lr/	Appointed by	

Libya

Ministry of State for Women's Affairs

Address	Sikka Road Libya	Name	Houria Tarmal
Telephone	218920780161	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Liechtenstein

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Education and Sports

Address	Peter-Kaiser-Platz 1 Postfach 684 Vaduz 9490 Liechtenstein	Name	Dominique Hasler
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.regierung.li/ministries/ministry-for-social-affairs/	Appointed by	The Government

Lithuania

Government of Lithuania

Address	A. Vivulskio Str. 10-26 Vilnius 03221 Lithuania	Name	Giedre Balcytyte
Telephone	(370-5) 266 4237	Title	Chancellor
Fax	(370-5) 266 4267		
Web Site	http://www.socmin.lt/en/home.html	Appointed by	The Government

Luxembourg

Ministry for Gender Equality and Diversity

Address	6A, boulevard F.D. Roosevelt Bâtiment Terres Rouges Luxembourg L-2450 Luxembourg	Name	Yuriko Backes
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The Grand Duke of Luxembourg

Madagascar

Ministry of Population and Solidarity

Address	Antananarivo 101 Madagascar	Name	Haingo Elisette Fomendraza
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.population.gov.mg/	Appointed by	

Malawi

Ministry for Gender, Community Development and Social Welfare

Address	Capital Hill, Private Bag 330, Lilongwe 3 Malawi	Name	Nertha Sempere-Mgala
Telephone	265 881167607	Title	Secretary General
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	President of the Republic of Malawi

Malawi

Ministry of Gender, Community Development and Social Welfare

Address	Lilongwe 3 Malawi	Name	Jean Muonaowauza Sendeza
Telephone	265 991090680	Title	Minister MP
Fax			
Web Site	www.gender.gov.mw	Appointed by	

Malaysia

Ministry of Women, Family and Community Development (Kementerian Pembangunan Wanita, Keluarga dan Masyarakat)

Address	No. 55, Persiaran Perdana Presint 4 Putrajaya 62100 Malaysia	Name	Nancy Shukri
Telephone	603-8000 8000	Title	Minister of Women, Family and Community Development
Fax			

Maldives

Ministry of Gender, Family and Social Services

Address	Umar Zahir Office Building, Orchidmaa Hingun Lot 1106, 2nd. Floor Malé Maldives	Name	Aishath Shiham
Telephone	960 3013017	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	https://gender.gov.mv	Appointed by	

Mali

Ministry for Advancement of Women, Children and Family

Address	Cite Administrative Batiment No. 4 BP-TEL Bamako Mali	Name	Mariam Maiga Coulibaly
Telephone	223 2001 4000	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.mpfef.gouv.ml	Appointed by	Décret du Président de la République

Malta

Ministry for Reforms and Equality

Address	Gattard House National Road, Blata I-Bajda HMR 9010 Malta	Name	Rebecca Buttigieg
Telephone		Title	Parliamentary Secretary
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government of Malta

Marshall Islands

Ministry of Culture and Internal Affairs

Address	Uliga, Delap-Uliga-Djarrit, Majuro Atoll, Majuro Marshall Islands	Name	Brenda Alik
Telephone	(692) 455-4826	Title	Secretary
Fax			
Web Site	https://mwcsd.gov.ws/	Appointed by	

Mauritania

Ministry of Social Acation, Childhood and the Family

Address	Nouakchott Mauritania	Name	Savia N'tahah
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	Le Président de la République

Mauritius

Ministry of Gender Equality and Family Welfare

Address	7th Floor, Newton Tower, Sir William NEwton Street Port Louis Mauritius	Name	Kalpana Devi Koonjoo-Shah
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The President

Mexico

Instituto Nacional de las Mujeres

Address	Barranca del Muerto 209, Col. San Jose Insurgentes, CP 03900, Alcatia Alvaro Obregon Mexico Mexico	Name	Nadine Gasman Zylbermann
Telephone	52 55 5322 4200	Title	Presidenta
Fax			
Web Site	https://www.gob.mx/inmujeres	Appointed by	President of the Republic

Micronesia (Federated States of)

Department of Health and Social Affairs

Address	PS70, Palikir, Pohnpei State, FM 96941 FM 96941 Micronesia (Federated States of)	Name	Marcus Samo
Telephone	(691) 320-5263	Title	Secretary
Fax			
Web Site	https://hsa.gov.fm/	Appointed by	

Monaco

Département des Affaires sociales et de la santé,

Address	Ministere d'Etat, Place de la Visitation Monaco MC98000 Monaco	Name	Didier Gamerdinger
Telephone		Title	Ministre
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Mongolia

National Committee on Gender Equality

Address	20 United Nations Street, Sukhbaatar Distric 6 Ulaanbaatar 14200-0063 Mongolia	Name	Enkhbayar Tumur-Ulzii
Telephone	976 7007 1116	Title	Chairman of the National Committee on Gender Equality; Chief of the National Committee on Gender Equality Secretariat
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	www.ncge.gov.mn		

Montenegro

Ministry of Human and Minority Rights

Address	Bulevar Svetog Petra Cetinjskog Podgorica 81 000 Montenegro	Name	Fatmir Gjeka
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	www.skupstina.me		

Morocco

Ministry for Solidarity, Social Integration and Family

Address	47, Avenue Ibn Sina, Agdal Rabat Morocco	Name	Aawatif Hayar
Telephone	212 5 37 671967	Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	www.social.gov.ma		

Mozambique

Ministry of Gender, Child and Social Affairs

Address	Rua de Tchamba 86/ Post Box CP 516 Maputo Mozambique	Name	Nyeleti Mondlane
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Myanmar

Address	Myanmar	Name	
Telephone		Title	
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Namibia

Ministry of Gender Equality, Poverty Eradication and Social Welfare

Address	Juvenis Building, Independence Avenue Windhoek Namibia	Name	Haingo Elisette Sioka
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	H. E. The President of the Republic of Namibia

Nauru

Ministry of Home Affairs, Education, Youth and Land Mnaagement

Address	Government Building, Yaren District Nauru	Name	Charmaine Eraidinomo Scotty
Telephone	(674) 5573000	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://naurugov.nr/government/ministries/hon-charmain-eraidinomo-scotty,-mp.aspx	Appointed by	

Nepal

Ministry of Women, Children and Senior Citizens

Address	Singha Durbar Kathmandu Nepal	Name	Nawal Kishor Sah Sudi
Telephone	977 001 4200600	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.mowcsw.gov.np	Appointed by	Government of Nepal

Netherlands

European and Euroatlantic Integration of Ukraine

Address	Rynstraat 50 P.O.Box 16375 the Hague 2500 BJ Netherlands	Name	Evelyn Wever-Croes
Telephone		Title	Prime Minister of Aruba
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

New Zealand

Ministry for Women

Address	Level 2, Revera House, 48 Mulgrave Street Wellington 6011 New Zealand	Name	Louise Upston
Telephone		Title	Acting Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.mwa.gov.nz	Appointed by	

Nicaragua

Ministry for Women

Address	Planes de Altamira No 7 Hotel Princess, 2 cuadras al Sur 49 varas Abajo Nicaragua	Name	Natalia Padilla Leiva
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Niger

Ministry for the Advancement of Women and Protection of Children

Address	Niamey Niger	Name	Aminata Zourkaleini
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Nigeria

Federal Ministry of Women Affairs

Address	Ahmadu Bello Way, Central Business District Abuja Nigeria	Name	Ulju Kennedy-Ohavnenye
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.womenaffairs.gov.ng/	Appointed by	

North Macedonia

Ministry of Labour and Social Policy

Address	Bld. Linden No. 2 Skopje 1000 North Macedonia	Name	Gjoko Velkovski
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://vlada.mk/?language=en-gb	Appointed by	Parliament

Norway

Ministry of Culture and Equality

Address	P.O. Box 8036 Dep, Oslo 0030 Norway	Name	Lubna Jaffery
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/bld.html?id=298	Appointed by	

Oman

Ministry for Gender Equality and Working Life

Address	Muscat Oman	Name	Laila Ahmed Awadh Al Najjar
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.mosd.gov.om	Appointed by	

Pakistan

Ministry of Human Rights

Address	9th Floor New Secretariat (Kohsar Block) Islamabad Pakistan	Name	Azam Nazeer Tarar
Telephone	92 51 9216487	Title	Federal Minister for Law, Justice and Human Rights
Fax			
Web Site	https://mohr.gov.pk	Appointed by	Government of Pakistan

Palestine, State of

Ministry of Women Affairs

Address	Ramallah, Palestine Palestine, State of	Name	Mona Al-Khalili
Telephone	97022423315	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	https://mowa.pna.ps	Appointed by	Government of the State of Palestine

Panama

Ministry for Women

Address	Via Espana, La Cresta, edificio 101 Office Tower, pisos 6-9 Ciudad de Panama Panama	Name	Niurka Palacios
Telephone	507 5060506	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.mujer.gob.pa	Appointed by	

Papua New Guinea

Department of Community Development and Religion

Address	Sambra Haus, Kumul Ave. Waigani, Port Moresbi Papua New Guinea	Name	Jason Peter
Telephone	3010200	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.dfcd.gov.pg	Appointed by	

Paraguay

Ministerio de la Mujer

Address	Edificio Ayfra, Planta Baja, Pisos 1 y 13 Presidente Franco 780 Esquina Ayolas Asunción Paraguay	Name	Cynthia Figueredo
Telephone	595 21 450037/8	Title	Ministra
Fax		Appointed by	Presidente de la República
Web Site	https://mujer.gov.py		

Peru

Ministry of Women and Vulnerable Populations

Address	Jr. Camana 616 Lima Peru	Name	Angela Teresa Hernandez Cajo
Telephone	(51-1) 626-1600/Anexo 3013	Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	www.gob.pe/mimp		

Philippines

Secretariat of Budget and Management

Address	1145 J. P. Laurel St., San Miguel Manila Manila 1005 Philippines	Name	Amenah Pangandaman
Telephone		Title	Secretary
Fax		Appointed by	The President
Web Site	https://pcw.gov.ph/		

Poland

Ministry for Equality

Address	Nowogrodzka 1/3/5 Warsaw 00-513 Poland	Name	Katarzyna Kotula
Telephone		Title	Secretary of State
Fax		Appointed by	The Prime Minister
Web Site	www.kobieta.gov.pl , www.mpips.gov.pl		

Portugal

Ministry of State for the Presidency

Address	Palácio de S. Bento 1249-068 Lisboa 1050-233 Portugal	Name	Mariana Vieira Da Silva
Telephone		Title	Secretary of State for Parliamentary Affairs and Equality
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	www.portugal.gov.pt		

Qatar

Ministry of Social Development and the Family

Address	Al Hilal East, Doha. P.O.Box 22257 Doha Qatar	Name	Mariam bint Ali bin Nasser Al- Misnad
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	The Emiri Decision No (23) of 2009
Web Site	http://www.scfa.gov.qa		

Republic of Korea

Ministry of Gender Equality and Family

Address	209, Sejong-daero, Jongno-gu, Seoul 03171 Republic of Korea	Name	Young-sook Shin
Telephone	82 2 2100 6000	Title	Vice Minister
Fax		Appointed by	The ministerial position has been vacant since February 2024. Currently, the Vice Minister is serving as the acting Minister
Web Site	www.mogef.go.kr		

Republic of Moldova

Governmental Commission for Equality between Women and Men

Address	Chisinau Republic of Moldova	Name	Felicia Bechtoldt
Telephone		Title	
Fax		Appointed by	Commission not functional since 2017
Web Site			

Republic of Palau

Ministry of Community and Cultural Affairs

Address	P.O. Box 100 Koror 96940 Republic of Palau	Name	Baklai Temengil
Telephone		Title	
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Romania

Ministry for Family, Youth and Equal Opportunities

Address	Dobrescu Demetru Str. No. 4 Bucharest Romania	Name	Natalia Intorero
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	The Government of Romania
Web Site	www.mmuncii.ro		

Russian Federation

Ministry of Labour and Social Protection

Address	21 Il'inka Str. Moscow 127994 Russian Federation	Name	Olga Batalina
Telephone		Title	First Deputy Minister of Labour
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Rwanda

Ministry of Gender and Family Promotion

Address	21 Kg 7 Ave Kigali Rwanda	Name	Consolee Uwimana
Telephone	250 252 587128	Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	Prime Minister
Web Site	http://www.migeprof.gov.rw/		

Saint Kitts and Nevis

Ministry of Gender

Address	Church Street Basseterre Saint Kitts and Nevis	Name	Celia Christopher
Telephone	(869) 465-2521 Ex.t 1090	Title	Director
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Saint Lucia

Ministry of Public Service, Home Affairs, Labour and Gender Affairs

Address	2nd Floor Sir Stanislaus James Building Waterfront Castries Saint Lucia	Name	Virginia Albert-Poyotte
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Ministry of National Mobilization, Social Development, Family, Gender Affairs, Persons with Disabilities and Youth

Address	2nd and 3rd Floor DMG Building, Halifax Street next to Scotia Bank. Kingstown Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Name	Quammie Harry Lafleur
Telephone		Title	Coordinator of Gender Affairs
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Samoa

Ministry of Women, Community and Social Development

Address	Tooa Salamasina Community Center Sogi Samoa	Name	Mulipola Anarosa Ale-Moolioo
Telephone	(685)27752/ (685)8427752	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	https://mwcsd.gov.ws/	Appointed by	

San Marino

Ministry of Health and Social Security, Social Security and Social Affairs, Political Affairs, Equal Opportunities and Technological Innovation

Address	Via Scialoja, 40 Borgo Maggiore 47897 San Marino	Name	Roberto Ciavatta
Telephone		Title	Secretary of State
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Sao Tome and Principe

Ministère de la Planification et des Finances

Address	Rue Patrice Lumumba Sao Tomé 23 Sao Tome and Principe	Name	Maria dos Santos Lima Tebus Torres
Telephone		Title	Ministre
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	Le Conseil des Ministres avec un Decret

Saudi Arabia

Supreme Council for Family Affairs

Address	Omar bin Al-Khattab Street Riyadh 11157 Saudi Arabia	Name	Maimoonah Al Khalil
Telephone		Title	Secretary- General
Fax			
Web Site	www.mosa.gov.sa	Appointed by	

Senegal

Ministry of Women, Family, Gender and Protection of Children

Address	Building Administratif 6eme Etage BP4050 Dakar Senegal	Name	Ndeye Saly Diop Dieng
Telephone	(221) 33 849 70 61	Title	Ministre
Fax	(221) 33 822 94 90		
Web Site	http://www.famille.gouv.sn/	Appointed by	

Serbia

Coordination Body for Gender Equality

Address Boulevard Mihajla Pupina 2,
Belgrade
11070
Serbia

Telephone 381 11 3614621

Fax

Web Site

Name Tatjana Macura

Title Minister w/o portfolio in charge of
gender equality, prevention of
violence against women and
economical and political
empowerment of women

Appointed by The Government of Serbia

Seychelles

Ministry of Youth, Sports and Family

Address Oceangate House, P. O. Box 731
Victoria
Seychelles

Telephone (248) 4225477

Fax (248) 4224081

Web Site www.genderseychelles.gov.sc

Name Marie-Celine Zialor

Title Minister

Appointed by

Sierra Leone

Ministry of Gender and Children's Affairs

Address 6 Big Waterloo Str.
Freetown
Sierra Leone

Telephone 232 76 586853

Fax

Web Site

Name Isata Mahoi

Title Minister

Appointed by The President

Singapore

Ministry of Social and Family Development (MSF)

Address 512 Thomson Road #10-00 MSF
Building
Singapore
298136
Singapore

Telephone

Fax

Web Site www.msf.gov.sg

Name Dan Sun

Title Minister of State

Appointed by

Slovakia

Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family

Address	Spitalska 4, 6, 8 Bratislava 81643 Slovakia	Name	Milan Krajniak
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	President
Web Site			

Slovenia

Ministry of Labour, Family, Social Affairs and Equal Opportunities

Address	Kotnikova 28, Ljubljana SI-1000 Slovenia	Name	Dan Juvan
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	The Government of Slovenia
Web Site	http://www.mddsz.gov.si/en/		

Solomon Islands

Ministry of Women, Youth and Children's Affairs

Address	"Level 4, Anthony Saru Building, Prince Philip Highway, P.O. Box G39 Honiara Solomon Islands	Name	Freda Rotutafi Rangirei
Telephone	(677) 23544 / 23548	Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	https://solomons.gov.sb/ministry-of-women-youth-children-family-affairs/		

Somalia

Ministry of Women and Human Rights Development

Address	1 Villa Somalia Mogadishu Somalia	Name	Amina Hassan Goyle
Telephone	25 2615557427	Title	Acting Minister of Women
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	https://mwhrd.gov.so/en		

South Africa

Ministry for Social Development

Address	Private Bag X-931 1 South Africa	Name	Lindiwe Zulu
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site	https://dwypd.gov.za/		

South Sudan

Ministry of Gender, Child and Social Service

Address	P.O.Box 80 Juba South Sudan	Name	Agnes Kwaje Lasuba
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Spain

Ministry for Gender Equality and Working Life

Address	Paseo del Prado, nº 18 - 20 Madrid 28071 Spain	Name	Ana Redondo Garcia
Telephone		Title	Ministra
Fax		Appointed by	the President
Web Site	https://www.igualdad.gob.es/Paginas/index.aspx		

Sri Lanka

Ministry of Women, Child Affairs and Social Environment

Address	5th Floor Sethsiripaya Stage II Battaramulla Sri Lanka	Name	Geetha Kumarasinghe
Telephone	94 112 2186055	Title	State Minister
Fax		Appointed by	President of Sri Lanka
Web Site	http://www.childwomenmin.gov.lk/		

Sri Lanka

Ministry of Women, Child Affairs and Social Empowerment

Address	1st Floor, 2nd Stage, Sethsripaya, Battaramulla, Western Province Western Province Sri Lanka	Name	Yamuna Perera
Telephone		Title	Secretary of the Women, Child Affairs and Social Empowerment
Fax			
Web Site	https://www.childwomenmin.gov.lk/	Appointed by	

Sudan

Ministry of Social Development

Address	Samoa St. Sudan	Name	Rebecca Bakheet
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government of the Republic of Sudan

Suriname

Ministry of Home Affairs

Address	Waterkant #30 Paramaribo Suriname	Name	Bronto Somohardjo
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	the Government of the Republic of Suriname

Sweden

Ministry for Gender Equality and Working Life

Address	Rosenbad 4 Postal address SE-103 33 Stockholm SE 103 33 Sweden	Name	Paulina Brandberg
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	https://www.government.se/government-policy/gender-equality/	Appointed by	

Switzerland

Federal Office for Gender Equality FOGE

Address	Schwarztorstrasse 51 Bern 3003 Switzerland	Name	Stephanie Lachat
Telephone	+41 58 462 68 43	Title	Director
Fax			
Web Site	https://www.ebg.admin.ch/ebg/en	Appointed by	

Syrian Arab Republic

Syrian Family Commission

Address	West Mazzeh, Al-Ghazawi Str. Damascus Syrian Arab Republic	Name	Radwan Al-Habib
Telephone		Title	Chairperson
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	Presidential decree

Tajikistan

Committee on Women and Family Affairs

Address	3 Academic Rajabov Str. Dushanbe Tajikistan	Name	Bunafsha Faiziddinzoda
Telephone	992372231706	Title	Chairperson
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The Government of the Republic of Tajikistan

Thailand

Ministry of Social Development and Human Security

Address	No.255 area Rajvithi Home for Girls, Road Sukhumvit Phayathai Bangkok 10400 Thailand	Name	Varawut Silpa-archa
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.owf.go.th/wofa/start.php	Appointed by	Ministry for Social Development and Human Security

Timor-Leste

Secretary of State for Equality and Inclusion

Address	Avenida dos Martires da Patria, Caicoli (Ex-Obrigado Barracks) Dili Timor-Leste	Name	Elvina de Sousa Carvalho
Telephone	670 331 1391	Title	Secretary of state for Equality
Fax			
Web Site	www.sei.gov.tl	Appointed by	Prime Minister

Timor-Leste

Commmission F of the National Parliament of Timor Leste

Address	Parlamento Nacional, Rua Formosa Dili Timor-Leste	Name	Maria Gorumali Barreto
Telephone	670 331 1391	Title	President of the Commission
Fax			
Web Site	www.parlamento.tl	Appointed by	

Togo

Ministry for Social Action, Women's Advancement and Literacy

Address	Rue de la Solidarite B.P.369 Lome Togo	Name	Charmaine Apedoh-Anakoma
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Tonga

Ministry of Internal Affairs

Address	P.O Box 2395, Nuku'alofa Tongatapu 00676 Tonga	Name	Lord Vaea
Telephone	(676) 7401000 / 28976	Title	Honorable Minister
Fax			
Web Site	https://mia.gov.to/	Appointed by	

Trinidad and Tobago

Minister responsible for Gender and Child Affairs

Address	Level 21, Tower D, International Waterfront Complex, 1 Wrightson Road Port of Spain Trinidad and Tobago	Name	Charmaine Webster-Roy
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	
Web Site			

Tunisia

Ministry of Family, Women, Children and Seniors

Address	2 Rue d'Alger Tunis Tunisia	Name	Amel Belhaj Moussa
Telephone	216 20 058619	Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	Le Président du gouvernement
Web Site	www.femmes.gov.tn		

Türkiye

Ministry of Family and Social Services

Address	Eskisehir Road neighborhood Sogutozu 2177. Sokak No. 10/A Cankaya, Ankara Türkiye	Name	Mahinur Ozdemir Goktas
Telephone	90 312 705 4000	Title	Minister
Fax		Appointed by	The President of the Republic of Türkiye
Web Site	http://www.aile.gov.tr/tr		

Turkmenistan

Central Council of Women's Union

Address	Archabil av. Building 156 Ashgabat 744000 Turkmenistan	Name	Gurbanbul Ataeva
Telephone		Title	Head of the Union
Fax		Appointed by	The President of Turkmenistan
Web Site			

Tuvalu

Minsitry of Health and Social Welfare

Address	Government Building, Vaiaku Valaku Tuvalu	Name	Taufafa Latasi
Telephone	(688) 20416	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://tuvalugender.tv/index.php	Appointed by	

Uganda

Ministry of Gender, Labour and Social Development

Address	Plot 2 Lumumba Avenue P.O Box 7136, Kampala Kampala Uganda	Name	Amongi Betty Ongom
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	H.E. the President of the Republic of Uganda

Ukraine

Ministry of Social Policy

Address	8/10, Esplanadna Str. Kyiv 01001 Ukraine	Name	Oksana Zholnovych
Telephone	380 442898622	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.msp.gov.ua	Appointed by	

United Arab Emirates

Ministry or National Institution in Charge of Gender: General Women's Union

Address	P O Box 130 Abu Dhabi United Arab Emirates	Name	Noura Al Suwaidi
Telephone	(971) 2 616 1111	Title	Director General
Fax	(971) 2 616 1110		
Web Site	https://www.gwu.ae/	Appointed by	

United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

Ministry for Women

Address	Home Office 2 Marsham Street London SW1P 4DF United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	Name	Deborah Stedman-Scott
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II

United Republic of Tanzania

Ministry for Community Development, Gender, Women and Special Groups

Address	Government City- Mtumba, Afya Str. 40478 United Republic of Tanzania	Name	Dorothy Gwajima
Telephone	255 26 2963341	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.jamii.go.tz	Appointed by	The Government

United Republic of Tanzania

Ministry of Community Development, Gender, Elders and Children

Address	Box 70466 Zanzibar United Republic of Tanzania	Name	Riziki Pembe
Telephone	255 242231413	Title	Minister for Comm
Fax			
Web Site	https://www.jamiismz.go.tz	Appointed by	The President

United States of America

Office of Global Women's Issues

Address	United States of America	Name	Katrina Fotovat
Telephone		Title	Senior Official
Fax			
Web Site	https://www.state.gov/bureaus-offices/secretary-of-state/office-of-global-womens-issues	Appointed by	Secretary of State

Uruguay

Instituto Nacional de las Mujeres

Address	Maldonado 1478 C.P. 11200 Montevideo Uruguay	Name	Monica Bottero
Telephone	2400 0302	Title	Directora
Fax			
Web Site	https://www.gub.uy/ministerio-desarrollo-social/genero	Appointed by	

Uzbekistan

Family and Women's Committee

Address	Mirzo Ulugbek Distr., Mirzakalon Ismoily Str. 1G Tashkent 100129 Uzbekistan	Name	Ozoda Abdukodirovna Parpiboyeva
Telephone	99 871 2021059	Title	Chairperson
Fax			
Web Site	https://wcu.uz	Appointed by	The Government

Uzbekistan

Committee under the Senate of Women and Gender Equality

Address	I.Karimov Str. 9 Tashkent, Uzbekistan	Name	Malika Kadir Khanova
Telephone	998782382804	Title	Chairperson
Fax			
Web Site	https://senat.uz/oz/committees/	Appointed by	

Vanuatu

Ministry of Justice and Community Services

Address	PMB 9091, Port Vila Vanuatu	Name	John Amos Nalau Masilaiwia
Telephone	(678) 5333120 / 25099	Title	Honorable Minister
Fax			
Web Site	https://mjcs.gov.vu/index.php/department-of-women-s-affairs	Appointed by	

Venezuela

Ministerio del Poder Popular para la Mujer y la Igualdad de Genero

Address	Avenida Lecuna, Parque Central, Torre Este, Piso 4 Caracas Venezuela	Name	Dheliz Alvarez
Telephone		Title	Ministra
Fax			
Web Site	http://www.minmujer.gob.ve/	Appointed by	

Viet Nam

Vice Presidency of the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam

Address	12 Ngo Quyen T. Hoan Kiem District Ha Noi Viet Nam	Name	Vo Thi Anh Xuan
Telephone		Title	Vice President
Fax			
Web Site	www.molisa.gov.vn	Appointed by	The Prime Minister

Yemen

Women National Committee

Address	New Inma Compound Building C68, Apartment 7, Buraiqa Aden Sana'a Yemen	Name	Shafiq Saeed
Telephone	00967 777234610	Title	Chairwoman
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	

Zambia

Ministry for Community Development and Social Services

Address	New Government Complex 2nd. Floor Independence Ave. POBox 30208 Lusaka Zambia	Name	Doreen Kangwa S. Mwamba
Telephone		Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site		Appointed by	The President of the Republic of Zambia

Zimbabwe

Ministry of Women Affairs, Community, Small and Medium Enterprise Development

Address	20th floor Mukwati Building Cnr. Livingstone/Fifth Avenue Harare Zimbabwe	Name	Monica Mutsvangwa
Telephone	263 4 225 0021	Title	Minister
Fax			
Web Site	www.zim.gov.zw	Appointed by	